MINUTES OF THE PLAYING FIELD MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING OF EASTON ON THE HILL PARISH COUNCIL

held on Wednesday 2nd August 2023 at 6.30pm at the pavilion, Ketton Drift, Easton on the Hill

Present: Councillor members Cllr P Bates, Cllr T McAllister.

Non-Councillor members: K Cox (Chairman), J Hope, S French-Stanton (left at 19:50, item 34), P Nottingham, D Greaves

and Mrs J Ward

Clerk : J Rice

Members of the public: W Wright (arrived 18:34) and R Pye (Wittering Premiair Football Club)

At the start of the meeting, the Chairman reminded everyone to be civil in their dealings with all members.

PFMC/28	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE To note apologies received by the Clerk. Apologies were received from F Boulter and H Carpenter.
PFMC/29	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). There were no declarations of interest made.
PFMC/30	 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting on any item on the agenda. To hear from sports clubs interested in hiring the facilities next season; Blackstones and Addida, if present. The Sports clubs will be invited to the September meeting instead as too busy for this one. The Football Club members will wait for the relevant item and be invited to speak then.
PFMC/31	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING To receive and agree as correct the minutes of the PFMC meeting on the 5th of July 2023, herewith. Chairman to sign the minutes. The minutes were agreed as a true record and duly signed by the Chairman. The terms of reference are to be updated and uploaded to the website. Action Clerk
PFMC/32	 MEMBERS/STRUCTURE OF THE COMMITTEE To note resignations from Cllr Woodman and Cllr Watson. New Parish Councillor members to be requested in September unless needed beforehand. It was agreed to ask for 2 new Councillor PFMC members at their September meeting, if not needed beforehand. To receive and note/discuss idea on committee structure and work areas assigned to subgroups. It was agreed to form sub-groups for specific areas of work: Social media – Clerk to be added as admin to the FB group. Woodland Area – Trees and Greens to be asked, plus J Ward, J Hope and D Greaves (resigned later – see below – but will help) Fundraising/grant opportunities – Cllr McAllister Maintenance – P Nottingham Working group for pavilion/handover – K Cox, P Nottingham, P Bates, J Ward, T McAllister, S French-Stanton with the Clerk as admin support. A 5 year plan – J Hope, D Greaves (resigned later – see below) and K Cox.
PFMC/33	 HANDOVER OF PAVILION AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT To receive and note update from Parish Council meeting, actions since the meeting and current state of play, including power supply, informal building survey feedback, circulated. An update was given on the power supply, survey issues and other related issues, ie security. It was agreed that new padlocks and keys are needed and will be purchased and a list of keyholders agreed. It was noted that too many people have access at present and the caretaker is willing to be a key holder. Action K Cox
ianed by (hairman Date

Signed by Chairman_____

PFMC/37	WOODLAND AREA
	To receive and note updates including from visit from Rockingham Vision. To agree any new actions.
	D Greaves reported that the Rockingham Vision contact had made some flexible suggestions but made it clear that the PFMC/PC needs to have a plan itself for the area and what is wanted from it – ie if more diversity and nature recovery, more Hawthorne needs to be removed to allow this. There is another meeting in September where a plan will be formulated and the PC will be asked if the Trees and Greens will also be involved. Action Woodland group and TAG/Clerk to put on PC agenda.
PFMC/38	ROSPA PLAY EQUIPMENT SAFETY REPORTS
	To receive and note recent reports and agree summary of actions, herewith. The RoSPA reports had been circulated and summarized with a few minor issues that are being dealt with. Some recommendations are not necessary as the equipment is older than new regulations. It was agreed that the old slide should remain despite extensive corrosion and that the Caretaker is asked to descale and repaint. Action Clerk
PFMC/39	NEW BENCHES
	To note requests made for new benches around playing field and resolve action/purchase.
	It was agreed that due to requests recently and previously made, new benches with arms/backs will be investigated for costs and a decision on which type will be made next time. Action Clerk
PFMC/40	FINANCE
	To note finance report and current budget situation and resolve any queries. The current situation is similar to last time in that the project spend is still unallocated of £3250 last year and £5500 this year and the other budget headings are on track.
PFMC/41	ORDERS FOR PAYMENT; To note/agree any new payments to be agreed.
	An invoice will be submitted for the removal of the swings of £150, previously agreed by the PC. The insurance premium will be paid and an extra £500 for urgent or necessary works was also agreed – see above, plus the new padlocks.
	It was noted that the grant claim was in hand for the goals recently paid for and received. A query was
	raised about expenditure for moving the dirt recently as it was not agreed beforehand, but then it was noted it would not be claimed. It was agreed that all actions/expenditure must be agreed by the PFMC or PC as appropriate before they take place, as per the terms of reference. Action Clerk
PFMC/41	TO AGREE THE DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT PFMC MEETING.
	Proposed and agreed as 6 th September 2023 at 6.30pm in the pavilion. Other dates were confirmed as 18/10, 29/11 and a new date of 10/1/24.
	It was agreed to check the Liaison Rep role between the Football Club WPFC and the PFMC/PC as being a Councillor or as an individual and who best to do this role. Action Clerk
	At the end of the meeting, D Greaves resigned from the member position she was recently appointed to. She will confirm it in writing but it was accepted at the meeting and agreed to be minuted.
